
NORTH LAKE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT   

 

TO:   Jim Fleming, Dick Morris, and Travis Theisen   

FROM:   Bridget Essma   

RE:      Meeting of the North Lake Management District Commissioners   

DATE:    Wednesday, September 13, 2023   

TIME:    5:00 P.M. 

PLACE:   Meeting will be held as a telephone conference 
       

    

  It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other 

government bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above-stated 

meeting to gather information.  No action will be taken by any government body 

at the above-stated meeting other than the government body specifically 

referred to above in this notice.   

   

Agenda   

1. Call Meeting to Order   

2. Verify Quorum and Proper Meeting Notice of Meeting   

3. Discussion and Action on the Application for a Surface Water Grant 

4. Discussion and Action on Nitrogen Study 

5. Discussion and Action on the Mason Creek Ditch Plug Project 

6. Discussion and Action of Roles of Commissioners for 2023-2024 

7. Other Business 

8.  Adjourn 

     

CC:  Donna Hann, Town of Merton                      John Mehan                  

        Holly Class, Town of Merton                         Barry Stone                                   

        Jeanne O’Brien, Village of Chenequa       Lorie Schneider                           

        County Clerk, Waukesha County   



     Waukesha County Parks and Land Use   

   Waukesha Freeman   

     Heidi Bunk, DNR   

     Don Gallo   

     John Muehl   

     Scott Jankowski   

   Walter Schaeffer   

 Mark Theisen   

   


